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M690 

MASSPORT HAUL ROAD 
REALIGNMENT & SIGNALIZATION 

SOUTH BOSTON, MA   
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

July 6, 2021 
 
 
 
 
The attention of Consultants submitting qualifications for the above-referenced project is called to the 
following Responses to Questions. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution, 
or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted. 
 
Addenda: 
 
The paragraph included in the Scope of Work within the RFQ. Please replace: 
“The Consultant team shall demonstrate experience in the required disciplines including but not limited 
to being or contracting with M/WBE sub-consultants, Lean Design/ Construction, Virtual Design/ 
Construction (VDC), AutoCAD Civil 3D/Civil Design, Planning, Permitting, Electrical, Structural, 
Traffic, Cost Estimating, Construction Phasing and Scheduling.  Massport will select a consultant(s) for 
the listed project based on the submitted qualifications as deemed in its best interest.” 
 
With: 
“The Consultant team shall demonstrate experience in the required disciplines including but not limited 
to being or contracting with M/WBE sub-consultants, Lean Design/ Construction, Virtual Design/ 
Construction (VDC), AutoCAD Civil 3D/Civil Design, Planning, Permitting, Surveying, Electrical, 
Structural, Traffic, Cost Estimating, Construction Phasing and Scheduling.  Massport will select a 
consultant(s) for the listed project based on the submitted qualifications as deemed in its best interest.” 
 
 
Responses to Questions: 
 
1. Our firm is currently working for the developers/on project teams for several project sites 

abutting Haul Road. Would Massport be okay with this, as your lead consultant for this project?  
Or do you have any concerns? 
 
All firms submitting qualifications under this selection shall consider all factors in developing their 
team for this project.  Massport will consider all factors in making its selection. 
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2. BIM/VDC is most widely used in the planning and design of building projects. How do you 

anticipate BIM/VDC being used on this roadway/intersection project? 
 
MPA envisions BIM/VDC (including Civil 3D) being to its fullest extent and being effective in all 
phases of design and construction, including options/phasing development and depictions for 
internal/stakeholder outreach.  Massport is open to other suggestions and encourages “outside the 
box” thinking.    
 

3. Do you have traffic counts taken within the last 3 years at both intersections? 
 
Past traffic counts will not be provided as they are not relevant.  The designer selected will be tasked 
with recommending the proper data collection for this project.   
 

4. Can you provide a copy of the feasibility study completed by Massport for this project? 
 
Massport has not completed a feasibility study for the project and cannot provide such study that may 
have been completed by others. 
 

5. Construction phase service is included as part of the consultant scope of work. Would a full time 
or part-time site personnel/observer be required as part of the construction services? 
 
This will be decided based on the final plan/design and depends on the availability of other staff.  At 
this time Massport anticipates that the design consultant will provide a resident engineer/construction 
inspector for the work.  
 

6. The RFP indicates that Massport will supply Land Surveying for this contract.  Would the right-
of-way or permanent taking effort be included? Can we assume that no supplemental field 
survey will be required for this project? 
 
Please refer to the Addenda included above. 
 

7. Please provide information on who did the original realignment concept design? 
 
The conceptual design indicated in the RFQ was developed by Massport staff. 
 

8. Due to the recent events of the pandemic and transition to virtual meetings, does Massport have 
a preference for the coordination meetings with various agencies and municipalities specified in 
the RFQ taking place in person, virtually, or as a hybrid of these two methods? 
 
Meetings may be done remotely or in-person depending on the circumstances at that time.  In-person 
meetings will be required for meetings with the Director and Deputy Director. 
 

9. Regarding outreach to the City of Boston, the MBTA and other agencies, will the consultant will 
be responsible for the creation and printing of materials, such as meeting agendas, informative 
project flyers, etc., or will this be done in-house by Massport? 
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The documents needed will depend on the exact meeting and purpose.  Massport does not reimburse 
for these overhead expenses, unless otherwise approved in advance.  Special document printing may 
be approved by Massport, on a case by case basis.  Massport’s contracts require that the Consultant 
provide meeting agendas, presentation materials, and preparation of meeting minutes.  
 

10. Due to anticipated pedestrian and road detours that would be part of this project, is it expected 
that the consultant be responsible for outreach to the surrounding commercial and residential 
areas in proximity to the project site? This would include the creation and printing of 
informative and advisory flyers, as well as their distribution.  
 
The documents will depend on the circumstances at that time and will be closely coordinated with 
Massport at that time.  This work would be a separate task if it is deemed necessary. 
 

11. Are any public information meetings required or anticipated as part of this project? If so, would 
the consultant would be responsible for helping to organize and facilitate these meetings, or 
would these meetings be facilitated in-house by Massport? 

 
The public meetings will depend on the circumstances at that time and will be closely coordinated with 
Massport at that time.  This work would be a separate task if it is deemed necessary. 
 

12. The Supplemental Information package suggests that multiple projects will be procured using 
Chapter 30 design-bid-build methods. Is it intended that the project will be progressed in 
multiple design and/or construction contracts?  
 
It is expected that this project will be bid as a single project.   
 

13. The Supplemental Information package suggests that there may be a need for filed sub-bids as 
required under Chapter 149.  Since this project will be bid as a Chapter 30 project, are there 
intended to be any components of this assignment that will fall under Chapter 149? 
 
The project is intended to be bid as Chapter 30 work.  During design an evaluation will need to be 
made to determine if, based on the final project scope, Chapter 30 is the proper procurement method 
per MGL. 
 

14. During the Preproposal meeting MPA confirmed that MPA would provide base mapping, but 
not utility mapping.  Since both items are survey related we wonder if MPA would re-consider 
this decision.  There is significantly more efficiency with one survey outfit providing all mapping 
for the project.  For example, who will open the structures and collect the inverts?  This is best 
done when the structures are located and will save on police details if not done separately. 
 
Massport will provide the Consultant with its existing base mapping which will include utilities it has 
collected information for.  Survey will be the responsibility of the selected Consultant.  The Consultant 
is required to verify the location of any utilities identified on the base mapping and those not identified 
on the base map that lie within the project area. 
 

15. Does MPA have pedestrian and traffic data for the corridor or should we assume the need to 
include this within the scope? 
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No, Massport does not have pedestrian and traffic data for the corridor.  The Consultant would need 
to obtain this information under the scope of work if it is deemed necessary. 
 

 
16. RFQ does not mention hazardous materials testing or management.  Is this part of the scope? 

 
Hazardous materials, such as asbestos, will be tested by the Massport term contractor, if needed.  This 
effort is not anticipated under the contract.  Soil testing will be completed by a Massport term 
consultant.   
 

17. The RFQ notes available concept designs on page 4, can these be made available? 
 
The concept design is included below. 
 

18. The RFQ notes a budgetary cost estimate for the work shall be prepared.  We assume this will 
be requested after selection.  Please confirm. 

 
All consultant efforts will be work-order based and decided during work-order development and 
approval.  A budgetary cost estimate is not required with the RFQ submission. 
 

19. Will there be the need to consider other alternatives in addition to the traffic signal? 
 
Massport anticipates that the Massport Haul Road/Northern Avenue intersection will be signalized. 
 

20. Please confirm the correct numbering for the evaluation criteria (currently there are two #1’s). 
 
The evaluation criteria are in the correct order and are all relevant.  All criterion have equal weight.  
Massport does not feel this minor discrepancy requires an addendum. 
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    - End of Responses - 


